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PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CIN:L65929DL1947PLC001240

Registered Office: 10, Daryaganj, New Delhi- 110002

e-mail: pnbfinanceindustries@gmail.com

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 119th Annual General
Meeting of the Company will be held on Wednesday, the
July 30, 2014 at 11.00 AM at Conference Hall, Ground
Floor, India Islamic Cultural Centre, 87-88, Lodhi Road,
New Delhi- 110003  to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance
Sheet of the Company as at March 31, 2014, the
Statement of Profit & Loss of the Company for the year
ended on that date and the reports of the Auditors' and
the Director’s thereon.

2. To declare a dividend.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Samir Jain, who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself
for re-appointment

4. To re-appoint auditors of the Company to hold office
from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting
until the conclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting, and to fix their remuneration.

Special Business:

5. To appoint Mr. Mohit Jain as an Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary
resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of
Section 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 , and the Rules made
thereunder read with Schedule IV to the Companies
Act, 2013, Mohit Jain ,Director of the Company who
retires by rotation at the AGM and in respect of whom
the Company has received a notice in writing from a
member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013
signifying his intention to propose Mohit Jain as a
candidate for the office of director of the Company, be
and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director  of
the Company to hold office up to May 28, 2019 , not
liable to retire by rotation."

by order of the Board of Directors
for PNB Finance and Industries Limited

Shweta Saxena
Company Secretary

Place :New Delhi
Dated : May 29, 2014

NOTES:

1. The Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the special
business set out in the Notice is annexed.

2. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books
of the Company will remain closed from Wednesday,
July 23, 2014 to Wednesday, July 30, 2014(both days
inclusive) for the purpose of payment of dividend and
the Annual General Meeting.

3. Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of
himself and a proxy need not be a member of the
Company. The proxy form should be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than forty eight
hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
A proxy form for the Annual General Meeting is enclosed.

4. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time
fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending
with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would
be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time
during the business hours of the Company, provided
that not less than three days of notice in writing is given
to the Company.

5. Members attending the Annual General Meeting are
requested to bring along with them their copies of the
Annual Report, as the same will not be distributed at
the meeting and should bring the duly filled Attendance
Slip enclosed herewith to attend the meeting.

6. Dividend recommended by the Board of Directors, if
approved by the members at the Annual General
Meeting, will be paid to those members whose names
appear on the Register of Members as on July 22, 2014.
In respect of shares held in electronics form, the
dividend will be paid on the basis of beneficial
ownership as per details furnished by the depositories
for this purpose.

7. In order to provide protection against fraudulent
encashment of dividend warrants, the members are
requested to provide, if not provided earlier, their bank
account details, quoting folio numbers, to the
Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent, M/s
Skyline Financial Services (P) Ltd.

8. Members are also requested to notify any changes in
their addresses immediately to the Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent- M/s Skyline Financial Services (P) Ltd.

9. Members are requested to note that dividends not
claimed within seven years from the date of transfer to
the Company's Unpaid Dividend Account, will, as per
Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Section 205A
of the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956), be transferred
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The
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unpaid dividend for the financial year 2006-07 shall
become due for transfer to the Fund on July 15, 2014.

10. In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013,
the shareholders can exercise their right to nominate
any person in whom the securities held by such
shareholder shall vest in the event of the death of such
shareholder.

11. Copies of the Annual Report 2014, Notice of 119th

Annual General Meeting and instruction for e-voting,
along with the Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are
being sent by electronic mode only to all the members
whose email addresses are registered with the Company/
Depository Participant(s) for communication purpose
unless any member has requested for a hard copy of
the same. For members who have not registered their
email addresses, physical copies of the aforesaid
documents are being sent by the permitted mode.

12. The physical copies of the Annual Report 2014 and
the Notice of 119th Annual General Meeting will also
be available at the Company's registered office for
inspection during normal business hours on working
days. Members who require communication in physical
form in addition to e-communication, or have any other
queries, may write to us at: pnbfinanceindustries@gmail.com

13. As has been informed, the shares of your Company
can now be traded in electronic mode only. The
shareholders are hereby requested to get their securities
dematerialized to avail of the advantages of the scrip
less trading.

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 WITH RESPECT TO
THE ITEM NO. 5

Mr. Mohit Jain is a Non-Executive (Independent ) Director
of the Company. He retires by rotation in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting as per the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956.
In terms of section 149 and any other applicable provisions
of Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Mohit Jain being eligible and
seeking re-appointment, is proposed to be appointed as
Independent Director for a term of five years. The Company

has received a notice in writing under provisions of section
160 of the Companies Act, 2013, from a member along
with a deposit of ` 1,00,000/- proposing the candidature of
Mr. Mohit Jain for the office of Independent Director, to be
appointed as such under the provisions of  section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received from Mr. Mohit Jain consent in
writing to act as director in Form DIR -2 pursuant to Rule 8
of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors)
Rules 2014, intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of
Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors)
Rules 2014, to the effect that he is not disqualified under
sub section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013
and a declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of
independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149
of the Companies Act, 2013.

The resolution seeks the approval of members for the
appointment of Mr. Mohit Jain as an Independent Director
of the Company up to May 28, 2019 pursuant to Section
149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules made thereunder. He is not liable to
retire by rotation. A copy of draft letter for the appointment
of Mr. Mohit Jain as an Independent Director setting out
the terms and conditions will be available for inspection by
the members of the Company during business hours up to
the date of AGM.

The Board considers that his continued association would
be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to
continue to avail the services of Mr. Mohit Jain as an
Independent Director.

No director, key managerial person or their relatives is
interested or concerned in the said resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in item no.
5 for the approval of the members.

by order of the Board of Directors
for PNB Finance and Industries Limited

Shweta Saxena
Company Secretary

Place :New Delhi
Dated : May 29, 2014
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Your directors feel immense pleasure in presenting the 119th

Annual Report of the Company together with audited
accounts and Auditors' Report thereon for the financial year
ended March 31, 2014.
Financial Performance
The performance figures of the Company during the year
under review and those reported for the corresponding
previous year are as under:

(` Lacs)
Current Previous

Year Year
Profit before tax 427.33 227.61
Provision for tax
– Current year 40.21 3.18
– Deferred tax 2.99 4.57

------------------------------------ ------------------------------------
Profit after tax 384.13 219.86

------------------------------------ ------------------------------------
Reserves
The Board proposes to carry a sum of ̀  20.00 lacs to general
reserves of the Company and ` 72.33 lacs to special reserve
pursuant to Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.
Dividend
Your directors have recommended a dividend of ` 0.60 per
equity share of ` 10/- each of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2014.
During the year 2013-14, unclaimed dividend of ` 49,736/-
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund, as
required by the Investor Education and Protection Fund
(Awareness and Protection of Investor) Rules, 2001.
Dematerialisation of Securities
The shares of your Company are compulsorily tradable in
electronic mode under ISIN no. INE057F01011.
The shareholders are requested to avail the benefits of
dematerialization
Corporate Governance
The Company is committed to maintain the highest
standards of corporate governance and adhere to the
corporate governance requirements set out by SEBI. The
Company has also implemented several best corporate
governance practices as prevalent globally.
The Report on corporate governance as stipulated under
Clause 49 of listing agreement forms part of this Annual
Report. The requisite Certificate from the M/s Nityanand
Singh & Co., Company Secretaries confirming compliance
with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated
under the aforesaid Clause 49, is attached to this Report.
Directors
Re-appointments
In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 &
the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Samir Jain
retire by rotation at this meeting and, being eligible, offer
himself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors
recommends his re-appointment.
The Companies Act, 2013 provides for appointment of
independent directors. Sub-section (10) of Section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013(w.e.f. April 1, 2014) provides
that independent director shall hold office for a term of up
to five consecutive years on the Board of a company; and
shall be eligible for re-appointment on passing a special
resolution by the shareholders of the company.

Sub-section (11) states that no independent director shall
be eligible for more than two consecutive terms of five years.
Sub-section (13) states that the provisions of retirement by
rotation as defined in sub-section (6) & (7) of Section 152
of the Act shall not apply to such independent directors.
Our non- executive independent directors were appointed
as directors liable to retire by rotation under the provisions
of erstwhile Companies Act, 1956. The Board of Directors
has been advised that non-executive independent directors
so appointed would continue to serve the term that was
ascertained at the time of appointment as per the resolution
pursuant to which they were appointed. Therefore, it stands
to reason that only those non-executive independent
directors who will complete their present term at the ensuing
AGM of the Company in July, 2014, being eligible and
seeking re-appointment, be considered by the shareholders
for re-appointment for a term up to five consecutive years.
Non-executive independent directors who do not complete
their term at the ensuing AGM, will continue to hold office
till the expiry of their term and thereafter would be eligible
for re-appointment for a fixed term in accordance with the
Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly Mr. Mohit Jain, Non-Executive Independent
Director, being liable to retire by rotation in the ensuing
AGM shall be appointed as an Independent Director for a
fixed term up to May 28, 2019.
Cessation
O.P.Vaish has passed away on September 18, 2013. The
Board expressed its grief on the sudden demise of O.P.Vaish
and deep sense of gratitude for his role in the growth of the
Company during his tenure.
Subsidiaries
The Company has three wholly owned subsidiaries namely
Punjab Properties Limited, Punjab Mercantile & Traders
Limited & Jacaranda Corporate Services Limited.
All the subsidiaries of the Company are unlisted and none
of them are material unlisted subsidiaries as per Clause 49
of the Listing Agreement.
A statement pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act,
1956 is also attached.
The Company has also prepared consolidated accounts as
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and
Accounting Standard and the same also form part of the
Annual Report. The Company will make available annual
accounts of the Subsidiary Companies and the related
detailed information to any member of the Company who
may be interested in obtaining the same. The Annual
Accounts of the Subsidiary Companies will also be kept
open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company
and that of the respective subsidiary companies. The
Consolidated Financial Statements presented by the
Company includes the financial results of its Subsidiary
Companies.
Statutory Statement
Your Company continues to be registered as a Non-Banking
Finance Company with the Reserve Bank of India. However,
it has neither invited nor accepted any deposits from the
public during the year under review.
Directors’ Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to sub-section (2AA) of Section 217 of the
Companies Act, 1956, it is hereby stated and confirmed that:
1. in the preparation of annual accounts, applicable

accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanations relating to material departures;
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2. the Directors had selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true & fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

3. the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provision of this Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

4. the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a
going concern basis.

Information regarding Conservation of Energy and
Technology Absorption
In view of the nature of operations of the Company, there
are no particulars to be furnished in respect of conservation
of energy and technology up gradation.
Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo
There has been no outflow on account of foreign exchange
earnings during the year under review.
Particulars of Employees
There is no information to be furnished pursuant to section
217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 during
the year under report.
Listing
The shares of your Company continue to be listed at the Delhi
and the Calcutta Stock Exchange and the Company has been
regular in paying the annual listing fee to both the Exchanges.
The Company has diligently complied with all the applicable
provisions of the Listing Agreement with the Exchanges.

Auditors
M/s A V Ravindranath& Co., Chartered Accountants, retire
at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
have confirmed their eligibility and willingness to accept
office, if re-appointed. The Audit Committee has recommended
their re-appointment.
Green initiative
Electronic copies of the Annual Report 2014, Notice of 119th

Annual General Meeting and instructions for e-voting, along
with the Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are sent to all the
members whose email addresses are registered with the
Company/ Depository Participant(s) for communication
purpose. For members who have not registered their email
addresses, physical copies of the aforesaid documents are
being sent by the permitted mode. Members requiring physical
copies can send a request to the Company Secretary.
The Company is providing e-voting facility to all members
to enable them to cast their votes electronically on all
resolutions set forth in the Notice. This is pursuant to Section
108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014. The
instruction for e-voting is sent along with the Notice.
Acknowledgement
Your Directors wish to place on record its sincere thanks to
the Bankers, the stakeholders and the employees for their
continued support throughout.

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

ASHOK SEN
Place : New Delhi MOHIT JAIN
Dated : May 29, 2014 Directors

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT REGARDING SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES PURSUANT TO SECTION 212
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

1. Name of the Subsidiary Company Punjab Properties Punjab Mercantile & Jacaranda Corporate
Limited Traders Limited Services Limited

2. Date on which it became subsidiary 21.06.1972 29.11.1972 20.05.2006
3. Financial Year ending of the subsidiary 31.03.2014 31.03.2014 31.03.2014
4. Holding Company’s interest- Equity 100% 100% 100%
5. Profit of the subsidiary Company for ` 11.49 lacs ` 9.96 lacs ` 362.11 lacs

the financial year mentioned against
item 3 carried forward in the subsidiary
Company accounts

6. A. Change in the Company's interest Does not arise as both the closing dates are same
in the subsidiary between the end
of the financial year of the subsidiary
and the end of the Holding Company’s
financial year

B. Material changes that have occurred
between the end of the financial year
of subsidiary and the end of the holding
Company’s financial year
i) Fixed Assets
ii) Investments Does not arise as both the closing dates are same
iii) Money lent by it
iv) Money borrowed by it for any

purpose other than that of meeting
current liabilities

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

ASHOK SEN
Place : New Delhi SHWETA SAXENA MOHIT JAIN
Dated : May 29, 2014 Company Secretary Directors
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Corporate Governance helps to serve corporate purposes by providing a framework within which stakeholders can
pursue the objectives of the organization most effectively. Corporate Governance signifies acceptance by management
of the inalienable rights of shareholders as the true owners of the organization and of their own role as trustees on
behalf of the shareholders.

Corporate Governance has indeed been an integral part of the way we have done business for several decades. This
emanates from our strong belief that strong governance is integral to creating value on a sustainable basis. Corporate
Governance is a journey for constantly improving sustainable value creation and is an upward moving target.

The Corporate Governance in the Company takes place at three interlinked levels i.e,
a) Strategic Supervision by the Board of Directors.
b) Various Committees of the Board of Directors.
c) Reporting and Disclosures.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(a) Composition

S.No. Name of the Director Executive/ No of other Memberships/Chairmanships
Non-Executive directorships# at various committees##

1 Mr. Samir Jain Non-Executive 1 Chairman- 1 Member-0

2 Late O P Vaish* Non-Executive Independent 5 Chairman-1 Member-3

3 Mr. Govind Swarup Non-Executive Independent 2 Chairman- 0 Member- 0

4 Mr. Ashok Sen Non-Executive 10 Chairman-1 Member-0

5 Mr. Mohit Jain Non-Executive Independent 10 Chairman-0 Member-2

6 Mrs. Meera Jain Non- Executive Nil Chairman-0 Member-0

*Cessation due to death w.e.f September 18, 2013.
As on March 31, 2014, the Board consists of five directors. All of them are Non- executive directors.

# Excludes directorship in private limited  companies, associations not carrying on business for profit and membership
of managing committees of Chamber of Commerce/professional bodies.

##Only the audit committee & the stakeholders relationship committee of other public limited companies have been
considered.

(b) Meetings of the Board
The meetings of the Board are governed by a structured Agenda, detailed notes whereof together with explanatory statements
are circulated amongst the Directors well in advance to facilitate them to take well-versed and independent decisions.

During the financial year ended March 31, 2014, the Board met seven times on April 18, 2013, May 24, 2013,
July 30, 2013, October 25, 2013, December 06, 2013, January 31, 2014 and March 26, 2014.

Attendance at the Board and the Annual General Meeting

Name of the Director No. of meetings held during the No of meetings Presence at the
period the director was on Board attended last AGM

Mr. Samir Jain 7 0 No

Late O P Vaish* 3 2 Yes

Mr. Govind Swarup 7 5 Yes

Mr. Ashok Sen 7 6 Yes

Mr. Mohit Jain 7 7 Yes

Mrs. Meera Jain 7 0 No

*Cessation due to death w.e.f September 18, 2013
Details of Directors seeking appointment / reappointment as required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with
the Stock Exchanges:

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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 Mr. Samir Jain

Mr. Samir Jain,aged about 59 years, a well known figure in the publications & media industry, co-owns the Times
Group, the largest media conglomerate. He has vast experience in publishing and its allied profitability issues.

During his tenure, he has enriched the Company with his sharp business acumen and skills. He also adorns the Board
of several other Sahu Jain group Companies, charitable trusts and other related bodies

Mr. Samir Jain holds 5,18,827 shares of the Company. Mrs. Meera Jain, being interested director, does not take part
in his reappointment.

Details of directorships and board committee memberships in other companies presently:

Committee Membership/
Chairmanship

Name of the Company Nature of Interest Audit Stakeholders
Committee Relationship

Committee

1. M/s. Bennett Coleman & Co. Ltd. Vice Chairman – Chairman
& Managing Director

2. GenNext Trusteeship Company Pvt. Ltd. Director

3. Times for India Org Management Committee
Member

Mr. Mohit Jain

Mr. Mohit Jain, aged about 47 years, is a Gold Medalist Chemical Engineer from Aligarh Muslim University and did
MBA (Marketing) from Mumbai University.

He has rich experience in the field of marketing & management.

Mr. Mohit Jain does not hold any shares in the Company. None of the directors is interested in his appointment as
Independent Director.

Details of directorships and board committee memberships in other companies presently:

Committee Membership/
Chairmanship

Name of the Company Nature of Interest Audit Stakeholders
Committee Relationship

Committee

1. Indian Newspaper Society Director — —

2. Times VPL Ltd. Director — —

3. Punjab Properties Ltd. Director — —

4. Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd. Director — —

5. Jacaranda Corporate Services Ltd. Director — —

6. Times Digital Ltd. Director — —

7. Dharmyug Investments Ltd. Director — —

8. Centre for Excellence in Management Director — —
Training & Development

9. Anagha Estates Ltd. Director Member —

10.Suryashankar Properties Ltd. Director — —

11.Aadidev Properties Ltd. Director Member —

12.Metropolitan Media Company Ltd. Director — —

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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(c) Remuneration of the Directors
The Non-executive directors, apart from receiving sitting fees for attending Board meetings and committee meetings, do not have
any other material pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company. Non-executive directors were paid sitting fees of
` 10,000 for each board meeting and committee meetings attended by them. Except Mr. Govind Swarup all other Directors
have given letter of waiver of sitting fees for the Board meetings/Committee meetings to the Company w.e.f. December 02,
2013. The details of remuneration paid to the Non-executive directors for the financial year 2013-2014 are as follows:

Name of Director Sitting Fee (in `)
Board Meeting Audit Committee Meeting Stakeholders Relationship

Committee Meeting
Mr. Samir Jain Nil Not a member Not a member

Mr. Ashok Sen 40,000 30,000 30,000

Mr. Govind Swarup 50,000 40,000 40,000

Late O.P. Vaish* 20,000 20,000 Not a member

Mr. Mohit Jain 40,000 – Not a member

Mrs. Meera Jain Nil Not a member Not a member

*Cessation due to death w.e.f September 18, 2013
Details of shares held by the Non-executive directors as on March 31, 2014
1.  Mr. Samir Jain- 518827 equity shares
2.  Mrs. Meera Jain - 196000 equity shares
3   Mr. Ashok Sen - 583 equity shares
4.  Mr. GovindSwarup - Nil
5.  Mr. Mohit Jain - Nil

(d) Code of Conduct
The Company has formulated and implemented a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and senior management
personnel of the Company in compliance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. All the Board members and
senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct and a declaration to this effect is
attached and form part of this Report.

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
To facilitate expeditious consideration and arriving at decisions with focused attention on the affairs of the Company,
the Board has constituted following committees with distinct role, accountability and authority:
(a) Audit Committee and
(b) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

(a) Audit Committee
(i) Composition: Due to sudden demise of Mr. O.P. Vaish ,the Committee was reconstituted on October 25, 2013

and the Board appointed Mr. Mohit Jain, Director of the Company as member of Audit Committee in place of
Mr. O.P.Vaish. The Audit Committee comprises three Non-executive directors. Out of them two are independent
directors and the Committee is chaired by an Independent Director. The constitution of the Audit Committee also
meets with the requirement of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The terms of reference stipulated by the
Board to the Audit Committee are as contained in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.
Ms. Shweta Saxena, Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee.
The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the Annual General Meeting held on July 30, 2013 to reply
to the shareholders' queries.
During the financial year ended March 31, 2014, the Committee met four times May 24, 2013, July 30, 2013,
October 25, 2013 and January 31, 2014.
Composition and attendance details of each member at the Audit Committee meeting:

Name of Director Category Position Held No. of Committee Meeting

Held Attended
Mr. Govind Swarup Non-Executive Independent Chairman 04 04

Mr.O.P.Vaish* Non-Executive Independent Member 04 02

Mr. Mohit Jain** Non-Executive Independent Member 04 01

Mr. Ashok Sen Non-Executive Member 04 04

*cessation due to death w.e.f. September 18, 2013
**appointed as member w.e.f. October 25, 2013

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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(ii) Terms of Reference:
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include, inter alia, overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process, internal control systems, reviewing the accounting policies and practices, reports of the Company's
internal auditors and financial statements audited by the statutory auditors, as also reviewing financial and risk
management policies. The Committee has the authority to investigate into or review any matter in relation to any
items specified in Clause 49 (II) of the Listing Agreement or referred to it by the Board and for this purpose they
have full access to the information contained in the records of the Company and seek external advice, if necessary.

(b) Stakeholders Relationship Committee
(i) Composition: The Committee comprises of two non-executive directors - Mr. Ashok Sen and Mr. Govind Swarup.

Mr. Ashok  Sen acts as the Chairman of the Committee. Ms Shweta Saxena, Company Secretary, is the Compliance
Officer of the Company.

Composition and attendance details of each member at the Stakeholders relationship committee meeting:

Name of Director Category Position Held No. of Committee Meeting

Held Attended

Mr. Ashok Sen Non-Executive Chairman 04 04

Mr. Govind Swarup Non-Executive Independent Member 04 04

(ii) Brief terms of reference: The Committee looks into redressing of Shareholders Grievance relating to transfer of
shares, issue of duplicate shares, splits, dematerialization and rematerialisation of shares, non receipt of dividend
and ensures expeditious share transfer process.

(iii) Complaint Status: The Company and the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents has received two complaints
during the year ended March 31, 2014 and both the complaints have been resolved during the year ended
March 31, 2014.

4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Financial Year Venue      Day Date Time

2012-13 Conference Hall, G.F, Indian Islamic,Cultural Centre, Tuesday July 30, 2013 10:30 A.M.
87-88, Lodhi Road, New Delhi- 110033

2011-12 Mini Auditorium, Indian Medical Association, Friday Sepember 28, 11:30 A.M.
I P Estate, New Delhi 2012

2010-11 Mini Auditorium, Indian Medical Association, Thursday July 28, 2011 11:00 A.M.
I P Estate, New Delhi

No special resolution was passed in the year 2010-11 , 2011-12 and 2012-13.
No special resolutions were implemented through postal ballot during the year under review, nor  any such resolutions
are presently proposed.

5. DISCLOSURES BY MANAGEMENT
a. No material, financial and commercial transactions were reported by the management to the Board, in which the

management had personal interest having a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

b. There are no transactions with the Directors or Management, their associates or their relatives etc. that may have
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

c. There was no non-compliance during the year by the Company on any matter related to capital market.
Consequently, there were neither penalties imposed nor strictures passed on the Company by Stock Exchanges,
SEBI or any statutory authority.

d. The Company did not raise any funds through public issue, right issue, preferential issue etc. during the financial year.

e. The Management Discussion & Analysis is attached herewith & forms a part of the Report.

f. With respect to CEO/CFO certification, a certificate signed by Mr. Ashok Sen, Director- in- charge and Mr. Viveka
Nand Jha, Manager-Accounts is attached with this report. The Company does not have any CFO/CEO at present.

g. The Company has, for the time being, not established a Whistle Blower Policy.

h. All mandatory requirements (except where not relevant or applicable) of Corporate Governance have been
complied. It has not adopted any of the non mandatory requirements.

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
The quarterly as well as the half-yearly results of the Company are usually published in "The Pioneer" (English and Hindi Edition) .

7. SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION
1. Annual General Meeting : July 30, 2014 , Wednesday

Date, Time & Venue : 11.00 A.M. at Conference Hall, Ground Floor,
India Islamic Centre,
87-88, Lodhi Road, New Delhi- 110003

2. Financial Year : 1st April- 31st March
3. Financial Calendar (Tentative)

Financial reporting for the quarter ending on June 30, 2014 : Last week of July, 2014
Financial reporting for the quarter ending on Sept 30, 2014 : Last week of Oct., 2014
Financial reporting for the quarter ending on Dec.31, 2014 : Last week of Jan., 2015
Financial reporting for the year ending on March 31, 2015 : Last week of April, 2015

4. Book Closure Date : July 23, 2014 to July 30, 2014
(both days inclusive)

5. Payment Date of Dividend : On or after July 30, 2014
6. Listing on Stock Exchanges (Equity Shares) : Stock Code

The Delhi Stock Exchange : 16020
The Calcutta Stock Exchange : 26055
Demat ISIN Number in NSDL & CDSL for Equity Shares : INE057F01011
Listing fees have been paid for the financial year 2014-15.

7. Stock Market Data: No trading took place during the last financial year at both the stock exchanges where the
shares of the Company are listed.

8. Registrar & Transfer Agent (both for physical and demat shares): In line with the directions issued by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, the entire share related work for physical as well as demat shares is
handled by a SEBI registered Registrar and Transfer Agent - M/S Skyline Financial Services Private Limited.
Their contact details are as under:
M/S Skyline Financial Services Private Limited
D-153/A, 1st Floor,
Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase- I, New Delhi- 110020
Tel : +91-11- 26812682,83

9. Share Transfer System: To expedite the transfer in physical segment, authority has been delegated to the
registrar and share transfer agent of the company. Registrar and share transfer agent ensures a predetermined
process cycle at 15 days interval and despatch of transferred share certificates within 5 working days from the
date of transfer.

10. Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity: Trading in Equity Shares of the Company is permitted only in
dematerialised form w.e.f. January 29, 2001, as per notification issued by the Securities a nd Exchange Board of India.

As on March 31, 2014, 95.98 % (30,71,420 Shares) of equity shares have been dematerialized.

11. Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2014

Shareholding of Nominal Shareholders Shareholders No. of Shares Shareholding
Value of ` (Nos.) (%) held (%)
Upto 5,000 2398 96.93 81632 2.55
5,001 - 10,000 42 1.70 30481 0.95
10,001 - 20,000 9 0.36 11796 0.37
20,001 - 30,000 7 0.28 17475 0.55
30,001 - 40,000 1 0.04 3200 0.10
40,001 - 50,000 0 0.00 0 0.00
50,001 - 100,000 6 0.24 46138 1.44
Above 100,000 11 0.44 3009147 94.04

Total 2474 100.00 3199869* 100.00
*Excluding fractional coupons comprising 131 equity shares not yet exchanged.
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12. Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2014

Category No. of shares held Shareholding (%)

A. Promoters’ Holding Nil Nil

B. Non Promoters’ Holding
Institutional Investors 50462 1.58
Others
1. Private Corporate Bodies 2193010 68.53
2. Indian Public 930238 29.07
3. NRIs/OCBs 18573 0.58
4. Public Trust 400 0.01
5. H.U.F. 7186 0.23

Total 3199869* 100.00

*Excluding fractional coupons comprising 131 equity shares not yet exchanged.

13. Investors Correspondence : Company Secretary
PNB Finance & Industries Limited
10, Daryaganj, New Delhi- 110002
Tel:+91-11-23267336, 39843340
E-mail: pnbfinanceindustries@gmail.com

14. For transfer/demat/ rematerialisation : M/S Skyline Financial Services Private Limited
of shares, change of address etc. D-153/A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I,

New Delhi - 110020
Tel : +91-11- 26812682-83
E-mail: virenr@skylinerta.com

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH CLAUSE 49 OF LISTING AGREEMENT

To The Members,
PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LTD.
New Delhi

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Goverance by PNB Finance and Industries Limited (‘the
Company’) for the financial year ended March 31, 2014 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Company
with the Stock Exchanges viz. Delhi Stock Exchange Association Limited and the Calcutta Stock Exchange Association
Limited.

The compliance with the conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Company and its Management.
Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance
of the conditions of Corporate Goverance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that during the year two investor grievances were received and were resolved during the year under review.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted  the affairs of the Company.

for NITYANAND SINGH & Co.
Company Secretaries

Place : New Delhi (NITYANAND SINGH)
Dated: May 28, 2014 (Prop.)

CP. No. : 2388
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DECLARATION ON THE COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

Dear Members,

In compliance with the provisions of Clause 49(I)(D) of the Listing Agreement, the Company drafted a Code of Conduct
to be followed by each and every member of the Board and the senior management personnel which received the sanction
of the Board in its duly constituted meeting. The Code lays down the standards of ethical and moral conduct to be
followed by the members in the course of proper discharge of their official duties and commitments. All the members are
duty bound to follow and conform to the Code. Any instance of violation of the Code shall invite disciplinary action
followed by dire consequences.

It is hereby certified that all the members of the Board and the senior management personnel have conformed to and
complied with the Code of Conduct during the year under review and that there has been no instance of violation of the
Code.

Place :New Delhi ASHOK SEN

Dated :May 29, 2014 Director

CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to sub-clause (V) of Clause 49 of the Corporate Governance, we hereby certify that:

1) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow  statement  for the year 2013-14 and to the best of our
knowledge and belief:

i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or  omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading;

ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs  and are in compliance with the
existing  accounting standards, applicable  laws and regulations.

2) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of conduct.

3) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have evaluated the effectiveness
of the internal control systems of the company and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies
in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which they are aware and the steps we have taken or propose
to take to rectify these deficiencies.

4) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that:

i) there were no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and

ii) that there have been no instance of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein,
if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system.

iii) that there were no significant changes in internal control systems during the year.

Place : New Delhi ASHOK SEN VIVEKA NAND JHA
Date : May 29, 2014 Director Manager - Accounts
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
& ANALYSIS REPORT

MACRO ECONOMIC VIEW

During the year global growth remained subdued, with
improvements in some advanced economies, especially the
US and Japan, getting counterbalanced by slowing growth
in key emerging market and developing economies. Global
financial markets have entered into a period of fresh
turbulence, with re-pricing of risks from likely tapering of
quantitative easing. Interest rates continued to harden and
financial conditions tightened further, keeping markets
episodically under stress.

Macroeconomic stress is likely to keep asset quality of both
public and private sector banks under pressure. Net interest
margins have improved with rates at the shorter end coming
off on the back of improving liquidity. With interest rates
on three-five year term deposits likely to remain firm due
to high inflation, banks with lower wholesale funding may
find it difficult to maintain margins unless they increase
lending rates.

Gradual improvement in India's macro-economic scenario
will be a catalyst. Inflation is likely to moderate as a
consequence of RBI rate hikes and economic downturn
(about 5% GDP growth in 2013-14).

COMPANY PERFORMANCE

Your Company continues to be non-banking Investment
Company. Mutual Funds continue to command the larger
share of the investment portfolio of the Company. The
Company continued with its policy of investing in low risk
debt products offered by the various mutual fund houses
and in fixed deposits.

Despite of uncertainty in the market conditions, the prudent
approach helped the Company to maintain its profitability
reflecting an increase in its net profits to ` 384.14 lacs from
` 219.86 lacs in F.Y. 2012-13.

OPPORTUNITIES

The RBI has been continually strengthening the supervisory
framework for NBFCs in order to ensure sound and healthy
functioning and avoid excessive risk taking. It has issued
several new guidelines in the recent past.

THREATS

The uncertainties and volatility in the financial market is a
continuing threat to the organizational performance.
However, the twin features of fore-sightedness and focused
analysis of the market has challenged the threat to adverse
performance.

RISK AND CONCERN

Your Company is exposed to normal industry risk such as
interest rates, market and operational risks. In order to
mitigate the risk, your Company invest the surplus funds in
growth schemes primarily seeking to generate long term
capital appreciation commensurate with prudent risk from
a portfolio comprised substantially of high quality debt
securities and fixed deposits.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & THEIR
ADEQUACY

The Company believes in the system of internal controls
and has provided for proper checks and control at various
operational levels.

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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REPORT PURSUANT TO NON BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANIES AUDITOR'S REPORT
(RESERVE BANK DIRECTIONS, 2008) AS ISSUED BY RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

To
The Board of Directors,
PNB Finance & Industries Limited
10 Daryaganj
New Delhi - 110 002

Matters to be reported as per paragraph 3 of the Non Banking Financial Companies Auditor's report (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2008

We further certify that:

A) i) The Company is engaged in the business of Non-Banking Financial Institution. The Company is duly registered
with the Reserve Bank of India (hereinafter referred as 'the Bank') as a NBFC and has obtained the Certificate of
Registration no. 14.00572 dated 26th March, 1998.

ii) The Company is entitled to hold such Certificate of Registration in terms of its Asset/Income pattern as on March
31, 2014.

iii) Based on the criteria set forth by the Bank, the Company is not an Asset Finance Company as defined in "Non-
Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2007" with reference to the business carried on by it during the year ended March 31, 2014.

B) Since the Company does not hold public deposits and neither has it accepted public deposits during the year,
therefore the matters specified in this paragraph are not applicable to the Company.

C) i) The Board of Directors has passed a resolution for the non acceptance of any public deposits during the Financial
Year 2014-15 in its Meeting held on April 25, 2014.

ii) The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year ended March 31, 2014.

iii) The Company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition, accounting standards, asset
classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it in terms of "Non-Banking Financial
(Non-Deposit Accepting orHolding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007".

iv) Since the Company is not a Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking NBFC as defined in paragraph 2(1)(xix)
of the "Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2007", the matters specified in this paragraph are not applicable to the Company.

D) Since the Company is an investment company and non accepting public deposits and its investments in group/holding/
subsidiary companies is less than 90% of its total assets, therefore the matters specified in this paragraph are not
applicable to the Company.

For A.V. RAVINDRANATH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 017483N)

Place : New Delhi A.V. RAVINDRANATH
Date : May 29, 2014 Proprietor

M.No. 17876
(FRN : 017483N)

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
M/s PNB Finance & Industries Limited

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
M/s PNB Finance & Industries Limited ("the Company"),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and
the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards
referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies
Act, 1956 ("the Act"). This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the financial statements give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2014 ;

(b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit
for the year ended on that date; and

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,

2003 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the
Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) we have obtained all the information and explanations

which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books.;

(c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit
and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply with
the Accounting Standards referred to in subsection
(3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

(e) on the basis of written representations received from
the directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from being
appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-
section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956

For A.V. RAVINDRANATH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 017483N)

Place : New Delhi A.V. RAVINDRANATH
Date : May 29, 2014 Proprietor

M.No. 17876

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
(REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 OF OUR
REPORT OF EVEN DATE)
1. The Company has maintained proper records showing full

particulars including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets.

2. We have been explained that the physical verification of
fixed assets was carried out during the year and discrepancies
noticed if any have been suitably dealt with in the books
of account.  In our opinion, the frequency of verification
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets.

3. As per information and explanations given to us,
substantial parts of fixed assets have not been disposed
off during the year.

4. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties listed in
the register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

5. The Company has not taken any loans, secured or
unsecured, from companies, firms or other parties listed
in the register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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6. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there are adequate internal
control procedures commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business with regard to the
various finance and investment activities carried out by
the Company. During the course of our audit, no major
weakness has been noticed in the internal controls.

7. Based on the audit procedures applied by us and according to
the information and explanation provided by the management,
we are of the opinion that there were no transactions that
were required to be entered into the register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

8. The Company has accepted no deposits within the
meaning of section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956 and
rules framed there under.

9. In our opinion, the Company has internal audit system during
the year, commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

10. According to the records of the Company, the Company
is regular in depositing with the appropriate authorities,
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
investor education and protection fund, income-tax,
wealth-tax and other statutory dues applicable to it.

11. According to the information and explanations given to
us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income
tax, wealth tax, sales tax, customs duty and excise duty
were outstanding as at March 31, 2014  for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

12. According to the records of the Company, there are no
dues of sales tax, income tax, customs tax, wealth tax,
excise duty and cess which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

13. The Company does not have accumulated losses at the
end of the financial year.  The Company has not incurred
any cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

14. Based on our audit procedures and on the information
and explanations given by the management, we are of the
opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of dues to financial institutions, banks or debenture
holders.

15. Based on our examination of documents and records, we
are of the opinion that the Company has maintained
adequate records where the Company has granted loans
and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities.

16. Based on our examination of the records and evaluation
of the related internal controls, we are of the opinion that
proper records have been maintained of the transactions
and contracts and timely entries have been made in those
records.  We also report that the Company has held the
shares, securities, debentures and other securities in its
own name except to the extent of exemption granted under
section 49 of the Companies Act, 1956.

17. The company has not given any guarantee for loans taken
by others from banks or financial institutions.

18. According to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has no term loans during the year.

19. According to the records of the Company and as per
information and explanations given to us, funds raised by
the Company on short-term basis have not been used for
long-term investment and vice versa.

20. During the year, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies
covered in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956.

21. During the year covered by our audit report, the Company
has not issued any debentures.

22. During the year covered by our audit report, the Company
has not raised any money by public issue.

23. Based upon the audit procedures performed and information
and explanations given by the management, we report that
no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

24. The other provisions of the Order do not appear to be
applicable for the year under report.

For A.V. RAVINDRANATH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 017483N)

Place : New Delhi A.V. RAVINDRANATH
Date : May 29, 2014 Proprietor

M.No. 17876

CERTIFICATE
To
The Board of Directors,
PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
We certify that on the basis of written representations received from the Directors of the Company, as on March 31, 2014
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2014 from being
appointed as a Director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

For A.V. RAVINDRANATH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 017483N)

A.V. RAVINDRANATH
Proprietor

Place : New Delhi M.No. 17876
Date : May 29, 2014
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2014

PARTICULAR Note As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013
No. (` in lacs) (` in lacs)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' funds

Share capital 3 320.00 320.00

Reserves and surplus 4 4,486.50 4,124.83

Non current liabilities

Long term provisions 5 4.28 2.68

Current liabilities

Other current liabilities 6 4.73 5.06

Short term provisions 7 22.46 22.31
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

TOTAL 4837.97 4474.88
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

ASSETS

Non- current assets

Tangible fixed assets 8 0.20 0.15

Non-current investments 9 4,124.40 3,940.30

Deferred tax assets(net) 10 38.72 41.71

Long term loans & advances 11 22.90 23.11

Current assets

Current investments 12 339.00 161.00

Cash and cash equivalent 13 255.68 287.82

Short-term loans and advances 14 0.19 0.44

Other current assets 15 56.88 20.35
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

TOTAL 4837.97 4474.88
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Significant accounting policies 1&2

As per our report of even date attached
for A. V. Ravindranath & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 017483N               for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A. V. Ravindranath Shweta Saxena Ashok Sen
Place : New Delhi Proprietor Company Secretary Mohit Jain
Dated : May 29 , 2014 (M. No. 17876) Directors

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

PARTICULAR Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31.03.2014 31.03.2013

(` in lacs) (` in lacs)

REVENUE

Other income 16 460.14 260.42
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Total income 460.14 260.42
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

EXPENSES

Employee benefits expenses 17 19.32 18.27

Other expenses 18 13.39 14.44

Depreciation 8 0.10 0.10
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Total expenses 32.81 32.81
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Profit before tax 427.33 227.61
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Tax expense :

Current tax (MAT) 40.21 3.18

Deferred tax 2.99 4.57
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Profit for the year 384.13 219.86

Earnings per equity share

Equity shares of par value `10/- each

Basic (in `) 12.00 6.87

Diluted (in `) 12.00 6.87

Significant accounting policies 1&2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
for A. V. Ravindranath & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 017483N               for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A. V. Ravindranath Shweta Saxena Ashok Sen
Place : New Delhi Proprietor Company Secretary Mohit Jain
Dated : May 29 , 2014 (M. No. 17876) Directors

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

For the year ended For the year ended
31.3.2014 31.3.2013

(` in lacs) (` in lacs)

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit/(-) Loss before tax 427.33 227.61

Adjustment for:

Depreciation 0.10 0.10

Dividend (227.05) (212.42)

(Profit) /Loss on sale of non current investments(net) (184.28) (15.19)

Operating Profit/(-) Loss before working capital changes 16.10 0.10

Adjustments for changes in working capital:

(-)Increase/Decrease in short term loans and advances 0.25 (0.11)

(-)Increase/Decrease in other current assets (36.53) (16.74)

Increase/(-) Decrease in other current liabilities (0.47) (0.33)

Increase/(-) Decrease in short term provisions (0.15) 0.21

Increase/(-) Decrease in long term provisions 1.60 (1.33)

Cash generated from /(-) used in operations (18.90) (18.20)

Income taxes paid (net of refunds) (40.01) (4.02)

Net cash from/ (-)used in operating activities  ........... A (58.91) (22.22)

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale /redemption of non current investments 410.68 41.95

Purchase of investments (588.50) (161.00)

Purchase of fixed assets (0.15) –

Dividend 227.05 212.42

Net cash from/(-) used in investing activities  ........... B 49.08 93.37

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividend paid (19.20) (19.20)

Dividend distribution tax (3.11) (3.11)

Net cash from/(-)used in financing activities  ........... C (22.31) (22.31)

Net increase/(-) decrease in cash and cash

equivalents (A+B+C) (32.14) 48.84

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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For the year ended For the year ended
31.3.2014 31.3.2013

(` in lacs) (` in lacs)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of 287.82 239.37

the year (opening balance)

Total cash and cash equivalents at the end of

the year (closing balance) 255.68  287.82

Components of cash and cash equivalents:

Cash balance on hand 0.03 0.05

Balances with scheduled banks in current account 255.65 287.77

Total 255.68 287.82

As per our report of even date attached
for A. V. Ravindranath & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 017483N               for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A. V. Ravindranath Shweta Saxena Ashok Sen
Place : New Delhi Proprietor Company Secretary Mohit Jain
Dated : May 29 , 2014 (M. No. 17876) Directors
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of preparation of accounts

The Financial Statemets have been prepared on the historical cost convention on accrual basis .The Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles and the Accounting Standards as specified in the the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules,2006 and as referred to under section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act,1956  have  been  adopted
by  the Company  and  disclosures  made in accordance with the requirements of Schedule VI  of  the Companies
Act,1956.The Accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and  are  consistent  with
those used in the previuos year.

B. Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted  accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Although these estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of the  current events
and actions, the Company may undertake in the future, actual  results could differ significantly from these
estimates of assets or liabilities in future periods.

C. Investments
The Investments are held for long term and are valued at cost of acquisition. The Long-term investments are
shown at book value as reduced by provision for diminution in their respective values. Provision for diminution
in the value of long term investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary.
On disposal of an investment, the difference between the carrying amount determined on average cost basis and
the disposal proceeds, net of expenses, is recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss.

D. Recognition of income & expenditure
Income is recognized on accrual basis to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and can be reliably measured. Accordingly, wherever there are uncertainties in the ascertainment /
realization of income, the same is not accounted for.

The Dividend income from companies and mutual fund units is recognized as and when the Company becomes
entitled to it i.e. after the declaration of dividend by the investee company / mutual fund. Interest income is
recognized on accrual basis taking into account, the amount invested and the rate of interest applicable. Interest
on tax refund is accounted for on receipt basis.

E. Fixed assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.

F. Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on written down value method as per the rates stipulated in Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956

G. Provisions & contingencies
The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.
A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
probably will not require an outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation can not be made.

H. Taxes on income
Provision for income tax is made on the basis of taxable  income  for the year at  current rates in  accordance  with
the provisions of Income Tax Act,1961.Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Deferred tax
asset / liability is recognized ,subject to considerations of prudence,on timing difference, being the difference
between taxable incomes and accounting income that originates in one period and is capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent years.

I. Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share has been calculated by dividing the net profit after tax for the year attributable to equity
shareholders, by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The Company has
not issued any potential equity shares, and accordingly, the basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per
share are same.

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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J. Employees retirement nenefits
Company`s contribution to provident fund is charged to profit & loss account. Gratuity and leave encashment
benefits are charged to profit & loss account on the basis of acturial valuation reports.

K. Cash and cash equivalents (for purposes of cash flow statement)
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank, cash on hand and
demand deposits with bank with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

L. Impairment of assets
An impairment loss, if any, is recognized wherever the carrying amount of fixed assets exceeds the recoverable
amount i.e. the higher of the asset’s net selling price and value in use.

2. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

A. Contingent liabilities
Contingent liabilities and commitments  not provided for ` Nil (Previous year ` Nil).

B. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the period are as follows:-

Pariculars                                                              Amount (`)

Earnings -                                                  Nil  (Previous Year ` Nil)

Outgo :                                                       Nil  (Previous Year ` Nil)

C. Segment reporting
There are no separate reportable segments as per Accounting Standard - 17 " Segment Reporting " issued by the
institute of Chartered Accoutants of India , as the Company has no operations during the year ended March 31,
2014. (previous year also there was nil segment)

D. Dues to micro, small & medium enterprises.
As identified, there was  no  outstanding  dues  during  the  accounting  year  towards  the  enterprises  as  defined
in  the  Micro,Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006.

E. Related party dislosures
There are no transactions with the related parties during the year in terms of Accounting Standard- 18 ‘Related
Party Disclosures”.

31.3.2014 31.3.2013
(` in lacs) (` in lacs)

F. Earning per share (EPS)

Net Profit after tax as per profit & loss account 384.13  219.86
weighted average number of equity shares 32,00,000 32,00,000
(face value of ` 10/- each  per equity share)
Basic and diluted EPS (In `) 12.00 6.87

G. Employee Benefits Expenses
The liability for gratuity and leave encashment benefits are provided on the basis of acturial valuation reports.

H. Grouping /regrouping of previous year figures
Previous year figures have been re-arranged or re - grouped wherever found necessary to confirm the current
year`s presentation`s and classification.

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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As at As at
3. SHARE CAPITAL  31.03.2014 31.03.2013

(` in lacs) (` in lacs)
Share capital
Equity share capital

Authorised share capital
50,00,000 equity shares of ` 10/-each 500.00 500.00

------------------------------------------- -------------------------

500.00 500.00
------------------------------------------- --------------------------

Issued share capital
32,00,000 shares of `10 each 320.00 320.00

------------------------------------------- --------------------------

320.00 320.00
------------------------------------------- --------------------------

Issued, subscribed & fully paid share capital

Issued, subscribed & fully paid share capital

a) 8,01,288.5 shares of `10 each fully 80.13 80.13

paid up. (on reduction of share capital through

high court order dated 15.11.1973)

b) 23,98,711.5 shares of ` 10 each

fully paid up. (including 131 equity shares of 239.87 239.87

` 10 each in the form of fractional coupons)
------------------------------------------- --------------------------

Total 320.00 320.00
------------------------------------------- --------------------------

A. There is no change in the share capital during the year and in the period of five years immediately preceding the
Balance Sheet date i.e. March 31, 2014.

B. Terms / rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one  class of equity shares having a face value of ` 10 per  share. Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of the liquidation of the Company, the  holders of equity shares will be entitled to remaining assets
of the Company, after meeting all liabilities.

C. Shares held by the holding company

Not applicable

D. Details of shareholders holding more than 5 %  As at 31.3.2014 As at 31.3.2013
shares in the company (No. of shares) (No. of shares)

Artee Viniyoga Limited 8,01,710 8,01,710

Ashoka Viniyoga Limited 6,51,660 6,51,660

Camac Commercial Limited 5,20,000 5,20,000

Mr. Samir Jain 5,18,827 5,18,827

Mrs. Meera Jain 1,96,000 1,96,000

Combine Holding Limited 1,61,437 1,61,437

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

4. RESERVE & SURPLUS  As at 31.3.2014 As at 31.3.2013
(` in lacs) (` in lacs)

I. General reserve
As per last balance sheet 1,335.16 1,315.16
Add:- additions during the year 20.00 20.00

------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
1355.16 1335.16

------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
II. Special Reserve U/s 45 -1 C of RBI Act, 1934

As per last balance sheet 854.61  815.10
Add:- additions during the year 72.33 39.51

------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
926.94 854.61

------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
III Share premium account 103.91 103.91
IV. Surplus

As per last balance sheet 1,831.15 1,693.10
Add:- profit after tax for the year 384.13 219.87
Less:- transfer to general reserve 20.00 20.00
Less:- transfer to special reserve 72.33 39.51
Less:- transfer to proposed dividend account 19.20 19.20
Less:- transfer to dividend distribution tax 3.26 3.11

------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
Net surplus 2100.49 1831.15

------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
Total 4486.50 4124.83

------------------------------------------- ----------------------------

As at 31.03.2014 As at  31.03.2013
(` in lacs) (` in lacs)

5. LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for employee benefits:
for leave encashment  1.98  1.15
for gratuity 2.30 1.53

------------------------------ ----------------------------
Total 4.28 2.68

------------------------------ ----------------------------
6. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Expenses payable 0.77  1.11
TDS payable –  0.11
Unpaid dividend 3.96  3.84

------------------------------ ----------------------------
Total 4.73 5.06

------------------------------ ----------------------------
7. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Dividend distribution tax payable 3.26 3.11
Proposed dividend 19.20 19.20

------------------------------ ----------------------------
Total 22.46 22.31

------------------------------ ----------------------------

8. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS SCHEDULE AS ON MARCH 31, 2014

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

Particulars As on Additions Deductions As on Upto For the Upto As on As on
1.4.2013 during the during the 31.3.2014 31.3.2013 year 31.3.2014 31.3.2014 31.3.2013

year year
(` in lacs) (` in lacs) (` in lacs) (` in lacs) (` in lacs) (` in lacs) (` in lacs) (` in lacs) (` in lacs)

Computer 1.36 0.15 – 1.51 1.22 0.10 1.31 0.20 0.15

Total 1.36 0.15 – 1.51 1.22 0.10 1.31 0.20 0.15

Previous Year 1.36  –  – 1.36 1.12 0.10 1.22 0.15 0.25
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9. NON CURRENT  INVESTMENTS AS ON MARCH 31, 2014

(In Nos.) (In Nos.) *Value as at *Value as at
As at As at            Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013

31.3.2014 31.3.2013 (` in lacs) (` in lacs)

(A) Unquoted equity shares
(face value of `10 each)

50,000 50000 Punjab Properties Ltd. 5.00 5.00
(wholly owned subsidiary)

50,000 50,000 Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd. 5.00 5.00
(wholly owned subsidiary)

2,00,000 2,00,000 Jacaranda Corporate Services Ltd. 20.00 20.00
(wholly owned subsidiary)

2,66,65,848 2,66,65,848 Bennett, Coleman & Co Ltd. 0.15 0.15
(Includes bonus shares-26663976)

30,000 30,000 Excel Publishing House Ltd. 6.08 6.08
25,000 25,000 Pearl Printwell Ltd. 5.06 5.06

2,49,860 2,49,860 Artee Viniyoga Ltd. 25.13 25.13
4,92,512 4,92,512 Times Business Solutions Ltd.  –  –

44,44,308 44,44,308 Bennett Property Holdings  –  –
Company Limited

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
(A) 66.42 66.42

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
(B) Quoted equity shares

(face value of ` 10 each)
29,400 29,400 Susmit Trading Ltd.** 0.74 0.74
50,000 50,000 Jantej Commercial Enterprises Ltd.** 1.81 1.81

1,00,000 1,00,000 Sagar Investments Ltd.** 2.50 2.50
100 100 The Pioneer Ltd.** 0.02 0.02

35,000 35,000 Camac Commercial Co. Ltd. 3.50 3.50
55,000 55,000 Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd. 5.50 5.50

12,19,140 12,19,140 HDFC Bank Ltd. 140.90 140.90
(Face Value of `2/-each)

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
154.97 154.97

 Less: Provision for diminution in 5.07 5.07
           value of investments** -------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

(B) 149.90 149.90
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

(C)  Debentures - unquoted
6,000 6,000 Arcus Ltd. (formely known as 3.23 3.23

Parshva Properties Ltd.) of ` 100 each -------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
(C) 3.23 3.23

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
(D) Mutual funds - unquoted

2,601,998 2,601,998 HDFC Floating Rate Income 300.00 300.00
Fund -Long Term-Growth

– 784,549 ICICI Prudential Floating Rate Corporate – 87.39
Bond Fund B - Growth

3,940 3,940 UTI Floating Rate Fund Short Term Plan 55.81 55.81
– 1,276,830 Kotak Floater Long Term Growth – 138.00

19,392 19,392 Kotak Liquid (Institutional)-Growth 293.06 293.06
23,872 23,872 Templeton India Short Term 414.60 414.60

Income Plan -Retail -Growth

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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(In Nos.) (In Nos.) *Value as at *Value as at
As at As at            Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013

31.3.2014 31.3.2013 (` in lacs) (` in lacs)

3,415,575 3,415,575 Franklin India Savings Plus Fund 456.88 456.88
Institutional Option  - Growth***

32,900 32,900 Kotak Liquid Scheme Plan A Growth 590.00 590.00
– 462 ICICI Prudential Liquid Fund – 1.01

IP Growth
1,023,027 1,023,027 ICICI Prudential Liquid Plan Super 1338.00 1338.00

Institutional Growth
878,005 434,151 Templeton India Income 106.50 46.00

Oppurtunities Fund -Growth
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

(D) 3554.85 3720.75
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

(E) Mutual funds - quoted
3,500,000 – Reliance Fixed Horizon Fund - 350.00 –

XXV -Series 23 -Growth
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

(E) 350.00 –
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

GRAND TOTAL 4124.40 3940.30
{(A)+(B)+(C )+(D)+(E)} -------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Aggregate market value of quoted  9513.65  7605.39
investments

Aggregate value of unquoted 3942.50 3951.40
investments(A+C+D)

* Investments are stated at cost.

*** During the Year, the name of Mutual fund has been changed from Templeton  India Floating Rate Income Fund

Savings Plus Fund Institutional - Growth.

10. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)  As at 31.3.2014 As at 31.3.2013
(` in lacs) (` in lacs)

Assets on account of
Carried forward losses under the Income Tax Act 37.35 40.86

Accrued expenses allowable on payment basis  1.39  0.87
------------------------------------------- ----------------------------

38.74 41.73
------------------------------------------- ----------------------------

Liabilities on account of
Difference in depreciation rates  0.02  0.02

------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
0.02  0.02

------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
Net deferred tax assets 38.72 41.71

------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
Reconciliation of deferred tax assets (net) 2013-14 2012-13
Opening balance of deferred tax assets 41.71 46.29
Less:- closing balance of deferred tax assets 38.72  41.72
Net deferred tax asset created in the books (2.99) (4.57)

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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As at As at
11. LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES  31.3.2014 31.3.2013

(` in lacs) (` in lacs)

Advance income tax  / TDS (net of provisions) 22.90 23.11
 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------

Total 22.90 23.11
------------------------------------------- ----------------------------

12. CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Current maturities of long term investments -
Valued at Cost
QUOTED
Mutual Funds
Reliance fixed horizon fund - XXIV - series 3 - growth 21.00 –
(face value of ` 10/- each, no. of units 210000)

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
Total quoted investments (A) 21.00 –

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
Unquoted
corporate deposits
9.90% fixed deposit with HDFC Ltd. 318.00 161.00

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
Total unquoted investments (B) 318.00 161.00

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
Total current investments (A+B) 339.00 161.00

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
Aggregate of quoted investments:
Book value 21.00 –
Market value 22.46 –
(NAV of quoted mutual funds considered as
Market value in the absence of market rate)

13. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 0.03 0.05
Bank balances
Balances with HDFC bank Ltd., New Delhi (current account) 5.68 0.92
Other bank balances
Fixed deposits with HDFC Bank Ltd. 246.00 283.00
Unpaid dividend
Unpaid dividend account with HDFC bank Ltd. New Delhi 3.97 3.85

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
Total 255.68 287.82

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
14. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Prepaid expenses 0.19 0.44
– –

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
Total 0.19 0.44

------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
15. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Unsecured loan (considered doubtful) 18.39 18.39
Less : provision for doubtful debts 18.39 18.39

------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
– –

------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 33.64 17.89
Interest accrued on corporate  deposits 23.24 2.46

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
Total 56.88 20.35

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED



28Annual Report 2013 - 2014

For the year ended For the year ended
16. OTHER INCOME  31.3.2014 31.3.2013

(` in Lacs) (` in Lacs)

Dividend income 227.05 212.42
Interest received on FDR’s with scheduled banks 25.05 29.36
Interest on corporate deposits 23.09 2.73
Interest on debentures 0.48 0.48
Profit on sale of non current investments 184.27 15.19
Misc. income 0.20 0.24

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
Total 460.14 260.42

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------

17. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries 15.87 15.01
Contribution to provident fund 0.94 1.07
Staff welfare expenses 0.91 1.14
Gratuity 0.77 0.72
Leave encashment 0.83 0.33

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
Total 19.32 18.27

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------

18. OTHER EXPENSES

Director' s meeting fee 3.10 4.40
Legal and professional charges 1.89 1.55
ROC filling fees 0.02 0.01
Printing & stationery 1.01 0.96
Miscellaneous expenditure 0.05 0.18
Postage & telephone charges 0.75 0.79
Conveyance expenses 3.88 3.94
Advertisement expenses 0.63 0.57
News papers & perodical 0.05 0.05
AGM expenses 0.63 0.54
Listing fees 0.28 0.28
Service tax paid 0.38 0.46
Audit fees (inclusive of service tax) 0.72 0.71

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
Total 13.39 14.44

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------

DETAILS OF AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Statutory audit fees 0.40 0.40
Certifications & limited review 0.20 0.20
Out of pocket expenses 0.04 0.04
Service tax on total fees 0.08 0.07

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------
Total Fees 0.72 0.71

 ------------------------------------------- ----------------------------

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

As per our report of even date attached
for A. V. Ravindranath & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 017483N               for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A. V. Ravindranath Shweta Saxena Ashok Sen
Place : New Delhi Proprietor Company Secretary Mohit Jain
Dated : May 29, 2014 (M. No. 17876) Directors
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Disclosure in the Balance Sheet of a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company as at
March 31, 2014 (As required in terms of paragraph 13 of Non Banking Financial Companies Prudential

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007)

Particulars Amount outstanding Amount overdue
(` in lacs) (` in lacs)

Liabilities side :

1 Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of
interest accrued thereon but not paid :
(a) Debentures : Secured NIL NIL

: Unsecured NIL NIL
(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits)

(b) Deferred Credits NIL NIL
(c) Term Loans NIL NIL
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing NIL NIL
(e) Commercial Paper NIL NIL
(f) Public Deposits* NIL NIL
(g) Other Loans (specify nature) NIL NIL

2 Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid) :
(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures NIL NIL
(b) In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures

where there is a shortfall in the value of security NIL NIL
(c) Other public deposits NIL NIL

Assets side : Amount outstanding

3 Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables
[other than those included in (4) below]
a) Secured NIL
b) Unsecured (Including advance tax net of provisions) 22.90

4 Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and
hypothecation  loans counting towards EL/HP activities
(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors: NIL

(a) Financial lease NIL
(b) Operating lease NIL

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:
(a) Assets on hire NIL
(b) Repossessed Assets NIL

(iii) Hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP activities
(a) Loans where assets repossessed NIL
(b) Loans other than (a) above NIL

5 Break-up of Investments :
Current Investments :
1. Quoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity NIL
  (b) Preference NIL

(ii) Debentures and Bonds NIL
(iii) Units of mutual funds 21.00
(iv) Government Securities NIL
(v) Others (please specify) NIL

2. Unquoted
(i) Shares : (a) Equity NIL

   (b) Preference NIL
(ii) Debentures and Bonds NIL
(iii) Units of mutual funds NIL

(iv) Government Securities NIL
(v) Others (Corporate Deposit) 318.00

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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Assets side : Amount outstanding
(` in lacs)

Long Term Investments :
1. Quoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 149.90
   (b) Preference NIL

(ii) Debentures and Bonds NIL
(iii) Units of mutual funds 350.00
(iv) Government Securities NIL
(v) Others (Corporate Deposits) NIL

2. Unquoted
(i) Shares : (a) Equity

   (b) Preference NIL
(ii) Debentures and Bonds 3.23
(iii) Units of mutual funds 3554.85
(iv) Government Securities NIL
(v) Others (please specify) NIL

6 Borrower group-wise classification of all leased assets,
stock-on-hire and loans and advances, investments :

Category Amount of net provisions

Secured Unsecured Total

1. Related Parties ** NIL NIL NIL
(a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL
(b) Companies in the same group NIL NIL NIL
(c) Other related parties NIL NIL NIL

2. Other than related parties NIL 18.39 18.39

Total NIL 18.39 18.39

7 Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and
and long term) in shares and securities both quoted  and unquoted

Category Market value/ Book value
Break-up or fair (net of provisons)

value or NAV

1. Related Parties **
(a) Subsidiaries 1608.89 30.00
(b) Companies in the same group – –
(c) Other related parties NIL NIL

2. Other than related parties 81968.40 4433.40

Total 83577.03 4463.40

** As per Accounting standard of ICAI

8. Other Information Amount

I Gross Non-Performing Assets NIL
(a) Related Parties NIL
(b) Other than related parties 18.39

II Net Non-performing Assets NIL
(a) Related Parties NIL
(b) Other than related parties NIL

III Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt NIL

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
PNB FINANCE &INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial
statements of PNB FINANCE  & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
("the Company") and its subsidiaries (the Company and its
subsidiaries constitute the "Group"), which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014 , the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Company's Management is responsible for the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position, consolidated financial performance and
consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with
the Accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company's preparation and presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and

fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, and based on the
consideration of the reports of the other auditors on the
financial statements/financial information of the subsidiaries
referred to below in the Other Matter paragraph, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statement give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India:

a) in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the
state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2014 ;

(b) in the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss, of the profit of the Group for the year ended on
that date; and

(c) in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement,
of the cash flows of the Group for the year ended on
that date.

Other Matter
We did not audit the financial statements/financial
information of the subsidiaries. These financial statements/
financial information have been audited by other auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management
and our opinion, in so far as it related to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, is based
solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

for A.V. RAVINDRANATH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 017483N)

Place : New Delhi (A.V. RAVINDRANATH)
Date : May 29, 2014 Proprietor

(M. No. 17876)
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2014

Note No. As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013
(` in lacs) (` in lacs)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' funds

Share capital 3 320.00 320.00

Reserves and surplus 4  6,065.39 5,320.14

 Non current liabilities

Long term provisions  5 8.36 6.44

Current liabilities

Other current liabilities  6 4.97 5.30

Short term provisions  7 22.46 22.31
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

TOTAL  6,421.18 5,674.19
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

ASSETS

Non- current assets

Tangible fixed assets  8 0.21 0.17

Non-current investments  9 5,535.00 5,129.73

Deferred tax assets (Net)  10 38.72 41.71

Long term loans & advances  11 28.03 26.38

Current Assets

Current investments  12 492.50 161.00

Cash and cash equivalents  13 262.91 294.26

Short-term loans and advances  14 0.19 0.44

Other current assets  15 63.62 20.50
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

TOTAL  6,421.18 5,674.19
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Significant Accounting Policies 1&2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
for A. V. Ravindranath & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 017483N               for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A. V. Ravindranath Shweta Saxena Ashok Sen
Place : New Delhi Proprietor Company Secretary Mohit Jain
Dated : May 29, 2014 (M. No. 17876) Directors
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  STATEMENT  OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

Year ended Year ended
Note No. 31.03.2014 31.03.2013

(` in lacs) (` in lacs)

Revenue:

Other income 16  902.27 423.65

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Total Income  902.27 423.65

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Expenses :

Employee benefits expenses  17 20.13 18.34

Other expenses  18 13.92 15.27

Depreciation 8 0.11 0.11
-------------------------------------- -------------------------------------

Total expenses  34.16 33.72
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Profit before tax  868.11 389.93

Tax expense :

Current tax 97.41 5.89

Tax for earlier years 0.02 –

Deferred tax 2.99 4.57
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Profit loss for the year  767.69 379.47

Earnings Per Equity Share

Equity shares of par value `10/- each

Basic (in `) 23.99 11.86

Diluted (in `) 23.99 11.86

Significant accounting policies 1 & 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
for A. V. Ravindranath & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 017483N               for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A. V. Ravindranath Shweta Saxena Ashok Sen
Place : New Delhi Proprietor Company Secretary Mohit Jain
Dated : May 29, 2014 (M. No. 17876) Directors
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

Year ended Year ended
31.3.2014 31.3.2013
(` in lacs) (` in lacs)

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit/(-) Loss before tax  868.11 389.93
Adjustment for:
Depreciation 0.11  0.11
Dividend (380.84)  (366.21)
(Profit) /Loss on sale of non current investments(net)  (453.85)  (15.23)

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Operating profit/(-) loss before working capital changes 33.53 8.60
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
(-)Increase/Decrease in short term loans and advances  0.25  (16.85)
(-)Increase/Decrease in other current assets  (43.12)  –
Increase/(-) Decrease in short term provisions –  (0.18)
Increase/(-) Decrease in other current liabilities (0.33)  (0.34)
Increase/(-) Decrease in long term provisions 1.92  (1.05)

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Cash generated from /(-)used in operations (7.75)  (9.82)
Income taxes paid (net of refunds) (99.08)  (7.26)

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Net cash from/ (-)used in operating activities  ............... A  (106.83) (17.08)

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Proceeds from sale /redemption of non current Investments  1,034.10 42.15
Purhase of investments (1,317.00)  (319.50)
Purchase of fixed assets (0.15) –
Dividend 380.84  366.21

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Net cash from/(-) used in investing activities   ................ B  97.79 88.86

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
C. Cash flow from financing activities

Dividend paid  (19.20) (19.20)
Dividend distribution tax  (3.11) (3.11)

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Net cash from/(-)used in financing activities    ...............  C (22.31) (22.31)

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Net increase/(-) decrease in cash and cash equivalents..…....(A+B+C) (31.35)  49.47

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year (opening balance) 294.26 244.79

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Total cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (closing balance)  262.90 294.26

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Components of cash and cash equivalents:
Cash balance on hand 0.06 0.08
Balances with scheduled banks in current account  262.85 294.18

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Total  262.91 294.26

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

As per our report of even date attached
for A. V. Ravindranath & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 017483N               for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A. V. Ravindranath Shweta Saxena Ashok Sen
Place : New Delhi Proprietor Company Secretary Mohit Jain
Dated : May 29, 2014 (M. No. 17876) Directors
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis for preperation of accounts
The Financial Statemets have been prepared on the historical cost convention on accrual basis. The generally
accepted accounting principles and the accounting standards as specified in the the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules,2006 and as referred  to under section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act,1956  have been  adopted
by  the Company  and  disclosures  made in accordance with the requirements of Schedule VI of the Companies
Act,1956. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and  are consistent with
those used in the previuos year.

B. Principles of consolidation

I. The consolidated financial statements relate to PNB Finance & Industries Ltd.("the Company") and it`s wholly
owned subsidiary companies.The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis.

(i) The consolidated financial statements of the Company and it's subsidiary companies have been combined on a
line by line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets ,liabilities,income and expenses
after eliminating intra -group balances and intra -group transactions resulting in unrealised profits or losses.

(ii) The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies  for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible,in the same
manner as the Company`s separate financial statements.

II. The subsidiary companies considered in the consolidated financial statements are:

Name of the Company Country of Incorporation % Voting power held
as at March 31, 2014

Punjab Properties Ltd. India 100%

Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd. India 100%

Jacaranda Corporate Services Ltd. India 100%

C. Other significant accounting policies
These are set out in the Significant Accounting Policies of the financial statements of the Company, Punjab
Properties Ltd., Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd. and Jacaranda Corporate Services Ltd.

D. Recognition of income & expenditure
Income is recognized on accrual basis to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and can be reliably measured. Accordingly, wherever there are uncertainties in the ascertainment /
realization of income, the same is not accounted for.

The Dividend income from companies and mutual fund units is recognized as and when the Company becomes
entitled to it i.e. after the declaration of dividend by the investee company / mutual fund. Interest income is
recognized on accrual basis taking into account, the amount invested and the rate of interest applicable. Interest
on tax refund is accounted for on receipt basis.

F. Fixed assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.

G. Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on written down value method as per the rates stipulated in Schedule XIV to the
Companies Act, 1956.

H. Provisions & contingencies
"The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. “A disclosure
for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that probably will not
require an outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation can not be made."

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED



36Annual Report 2013 - 2014

I. Taxes on income
Provision for  income  tax  is made on the basis  of taxable  income  for the year at  current rates in  accordance
with the provisions  of Income Tax Act,1961.Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax.  Deferred
tax asset /liability is recognized ,subject to considerations of prudence,on timing difference, being the difference
between taxable incomes and accounting income that originates in one period and is capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent years.

J. Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share has been calculated by dividing the net profit after tax for the year attributable to equity
shareholders, by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The Company has
not issued any potential equity shares, and accordingly, the Basic Earnings Per Share and diluted earnings per
share are same.

K. Cash and cash equivalents (for purposes of cash flow statement)
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank, cash on hand and
demand deposits with bank with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

L. Employees retirement benefits
Company`s contribution to provident fund is charged to profit & loss account .Gratuity and leave encashment
benefits are charged to profit & loss account on the basis of acturial valuation reports.

M. Impairment of assets
An impairment loss, if any, is recognized wherever the carrying amount of fixed assets exceeds the recoverable
amount i.e. the higher of the asset’s net selling price and value in use.

2. OTHER DISCLOSURES ON ACCOUNTS

A. These are set out in the notes to accounts and other disclosures to Notes to accounts of the financial
statements of the Company, Punjab Properties Ltd., Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd. and Jacaranda Corporate
Services Ltd.

B. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Accounting
Standard (AS-21)"Consolidated Financial Statements "and Accounting Standard (AS)-23 "Accounting
for Investments in the Associate in Consolidated Financial Statements"issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

C. Related party dislosures

There are no transactions with the related parties during the year in terms of Accounting Standard- 18 ‘Related
Party Disclosures”.

D. Earning per share (EPS) March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

Net profit after tax as per profit & loss account 767.69  389.93

weighted average number of equity shares 32,00,000 32,00,000
(Face value of ` 10/- each  per equity share)

Basic and diluted EPS (In Rupees) 23.99 11.86

E. Employee benefits expenses

The liability for gratuity and leave encashment benefits are
provided on the basis of acturial valuation reports .

F. Grouping /regrouping of previous year figures
Previous year figures have been re-arranged or re - grouped wherever found necessary to confirm the current
year`s presentation`s and classification .
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As at As at
3. SHARE CAPITAL 31.3.2014 31.3.2013

(` in lacs) (` in lacs)
Share capital
Equity share capital

Authorised share capital
50,00,000 equity shares of ` 10/-each 500.00 500.00

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
500.00 500.00

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Issued share capital
32,00,000 shares of `10 each 320.00 320.00

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
320.00 320.00

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Issued, subscribed & fully paid share capital

a) 8,01,288.5 shares of `10 each fully 80.13 80.13
paid up. (on reduction of share capital through
High Court order dated 15.11.1973)

b) 23,98,711.5 shares of ` 10 each
fully paid up. (including 131 equity shares of 239.87 239.87
` 10 each in the form of fractional coupons)

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Total 320.00 320.00

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
A. There is no change in the share capital during the year and in the period of five years immediately preceding the

Balance Sheet date i.e. March 31, 2014.

B. Terms / Rigths attached to equity Shares.

The Company has only one  class of equity shares having a face value of ` 10 per share. Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of the liquidation of the Company, the  holders of equity shares will be entitled to remaining assets
of the Company, after meeting all liabilities.

C. Shares held by the holding company Not applicable

D. Details of shareholders holding more than 5 % shares As at As at
in the Company 31.3.2014 31.3.2013

(` in lacs) (` in lacs)

Artee Viniyoga Limited 8,01,710  8,01,710

Ashoka Viniyoga Limited 6,51,660  6,51,660

Camac Commercial Limited 5,20,000  5,20,000

Mr. Samir Jain 5,18,827  5,18,827

Mrs. Meera Jain 1,96,000  1,96,000

Combine Holding Limited  1,61,437  161,437

As at As at
4. RESERVES AND SURPLUS 31.3.2014 31.3.2013

(` in lacs) (` in lacs)
I. General reserve

As per last balance sheet 1808.73 1756.82
Add:- additions during the year 96.72 51.91

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
1905.45 1808.73

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
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As at As at
31.3.2014 31.3.2013
(` in lacs) (` in lacs)

II. Special reserves U/s 45 -1 C of RBI Act, 1934

As per last balance sheet 1065.99 995.04

Add:- additions during the year 147.05 70.93
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

1213.04 1065.97
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

III Share premium account 103.91 103.91
IV. Surplus (debit balance of profit & loss account)

As per last balance sheet 2341.51 2107.21

Add:- profit after tax 767.69 379.47

Less:- transfer to general reserve 96.71 51.91

Less:- transfer to special reserve 147.05 70.93

Less:- transfer to proposed dividend account 19.20 19.20

Less:- transfer to divident distribution tax 3.26 3.11
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Net surplus in the statement of profit  and loss 2842.98 2341.53
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Total 6065.39 5320.14
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

5. LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for employee benefits:
for leave encashment 1.98 1.15
for gratuity 2.30 1.53

Other provisions
Provision for security deposit payable 4.08 3.76

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Total 8.36 6.44

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
6. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Expenses payable 1.01 1.35
TDS payable – 0.11
Unpaid dividend 3.96 3.84

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Total 4.97 5.30

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
7. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Dividend distribution tax payable 3.26 3.11

Proposed dividend 19.20 19.20
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Total 22.46 22.31
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

8. CONSOLIDATED TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS SCHEDULE AS ON MARCH 31, 2014

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

Particulars As on Additions Deductions As on Upto For the Upto As on As on
1.4.2013 during the during the 31.3.2014 31.3.2013 year 31.3.2014 31.3.2014 31.3.2013

year year
(` in lacs) (` in lacs) (` in lacs) (` in lacs) (` in lacs) (` in lacs) (` in lacs) (` in lacs) (` in lacs)

Computer 1.63 0.15 -  1.78 1.46 0.11 1.57  0.21 0.17

Total 1.63  0.15  - 1.78 1.46 0.11 1.57 0.21 0.17

Previous Year 1.63  –  - 1.63 1.35 0.11 1.46 0.17 0.28
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9. INVESTMENTS

(In Nos.) (In Nos.) *As at 31.03.2014 *As at 31.03.2013
As at 31.3.2014 As at 31.3.2013 Particulars (` in lacs) (` in lacs)

(A) Unquoted equity shares
(long terms)

52,297,848 52,297,848 Bennett,Coleman & Co Ltd. 26.98 26.98
(Includes bonus shares-26663976)

30,000 30,000 Excel Publishing House Ltd. 6.08 6.08
25,000 25,000 Pearl Printwell Ltd. 5.06 5.06

249,860 249,860 Artee Viniyoga Ltd. 25.13 25.13
2,500 2,500 Sahu Jain Services Ltd. 0.25 0.25

24,000 24,000 Times Publishing House Ltd. 2.42 2.42
965,929 965,929 Times Business Solutions Ltd. – –

8,716,308  8,716,308 Bennett Property Holdings Company Limited – –
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

                                                                        (A)  65.92  66.62
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

(B) Quoted equity shares
(long term)

(face value of ` 10 each)
29,400 29,400 Susmit Trading Ltd.** 0.74 0.74
50,000 50,000 Jantej Commercial Enterprises Ltd.** 1.81 1.81

100,000 100,000 Sagar Investments Ltd.** 2.50 2.50
100 100 The Pioneer Ltd.** 0.02 0.02

100,975 100,975 Camac Commercial Co. Ltd. 8.43 8.43
4,900 4900 Sahu Jain Ltd. 0.45 0.45

92,000 92000 Combine Holdings Ltd. 6.11 6.11
59,100 59,100 Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd. 5.91 5.91

1,219,140 1,219,140 HDFC Bank Ltd.(face value of ` 2/-each) 140.90 140.90
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

 166.87 166.87
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Less: provision for diminution in
value of investments** 5.07 5.07

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
                                                                     (B)  161.80 161.80

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
(C) Debentures - unquoted (long term)

6,000 6,000 Arcus Ltd. of ` 100 each 3.23 3.23
(formely known as Parshva Properties Ltd.) -------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
                                                                        (C) 3.23  3.23

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
(D) Mutual Funds - unquoted (long term)

3,570,820 3,570,820 HDFC Floating rate fund-Long Term-Growth 403.69 403.69

1,599,124 1,599,124 HDFC Floating rate fund-Short Term-Growth 171.19 171.19

– 784,549 ICICI Prudential Floating Rate Corporate – 87.39
Bond Fund B - Growth

– 79,178 IDFC Money Manager Fund-Investment – 8.50
Plan-Growth

– 131,697 IDFC Money Manager Fund-Treasury – 15.00
Plan A-Growth

– 172,083 DSP Black Rock Floating Rate-Regular – 20.50
Plan-Growth
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(In Nos.) (In Nos.) *As at 31.03.2014 *As at 31.03.2013
As at 31.3.2014 As at 31.3.2013 Particulars (` in lacs) (` in lacs)

– 100,265 DSP Black Rock Liquidity Fund- – 21.84
Regular-Growth

– 26,333 DSP Black Rock Income Oppotunity – 265.00
Fund-Institutional-Growth

7,440 7,440 UTI Floating Rate Fund Short Term Plan 105.02 105.02
1,248,039  1,248,039.00 UTI Short Term Income Fund 153.50 153.50

-Institutional-Growth
 – 1,967 UTI Liquid Cash Plan – 23.00
 – 1,276,830 Kotak Floater Long Term Growth – 138.00

19,392 19,392 Kotak Liquid (Institutional)-Growth 293.06 293.06
4,125,708 4,125,708 Franklin India Savings Plus Fund 541.22 541.21

Institutional Option  - Growth***
27,524 26,122 Templeton India Short Term Income -Retail 490.44 454.44

Plan - Growth
846 106 Templeton India Short Term Income -Retail 21.50 2.50

Plan-Direct-Growth
32,900 32,900 Kotak Liquid (Institutional Premium)-Growth 590.00 590.00

 – 462 ICICI Prudential Liquid Fund IP Growth – 1.01
1,023,027 1,023,027 ICICI Prudential Liquid Plan Super 1,338.00 1,338.00

Institutional Growth
162,965  – Templeton India Income Oppurtunities 23.50 –

Fund -Direct-Growth
2,763,970 2,287,110 Templeton India Income Oppurtunities 330.93 265.93

Fund-Growth
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

                                                                      (D)   4,462.05 4,898.78
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

(E) Quoted mutual funds
8,420,000 – Reliance Fixed Horizon Fund-XXV- 842.00 –

Series 23-Growth
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

                                                                      (E)  842.00 –
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Grand Total {(A)+(B)+(C )+(D)+(E)}  5,535.00 5,129.73
Aggregate market value of  10,023.63 7,617.29
quoted investments
Aggregate value of 4,531.20 4,967.93
unquoted investments (A+C+D)

* Investments are stated at cost.

*** During the Year, the name of Mutual fund has been changed from Templeton India Floating Rate Income Fund
Growth to Franklin India Savings Plus Fund Institutional - Growth.
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As at As at
10. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 31.3.2014 31.3.2013

(` in lacs) (` in lacs)
Assets on account of
Carried forward losses under the Income tax Act 37.35 40.86

Accrued expenses allowable on payment basis 1.39 0.87
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

38.74 41.73
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Liabilities on account of
Difference in depreciation rates 0.02 0.02

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
0.02 0.02

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Net Deferred tax assets 38.72 41.71
Reconciliation of deferred tax assets (net) 2013-14 2012-13
Opening  balalnce of deferred tax assets 41.71 46.28
Less:- Closing balance of deferred tax assets 38.72 41.71

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Net deferred tax asset created in the books (2.99) (4.57)

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
11. LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Advance income tax  / TDS (net of provisions) 28.03 26.38
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Total  28.03 26.38
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

12. CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Current maturities of long term investments -
valued at cost
Quoted
Mutual Funds
Reliance Fixed Horizon Fund - XXIV -Series 3 -Growth 21.00 –
(face value of ` 10/- each, No. of Units 210000)

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Total quoted investments (A)  21.00 –

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Unquoted
Corporate Deposits
9.90% Fixed Deposit with HDFC Ltd. 471.50 161.00

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Total unquoted investments (B) 471.50 161.00

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Total current investments (A+B) 492.50  161.00

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Aggregate of quoted investments:
Book value 21.00 –
Market value 22.46 –
(NAV of quoted mutual funds considered as
market value in the absence of market rate)

13. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 0.05 0.08
Bank balances
Balances with HDFC Bank Ltd., New Delhi (current account) 9.39 4.13
Other bank balances
Fixed Deposits with HDFC Bank Ltd. 246.99 283.88
Fixed Deposits with United Bank Of India, New Delhi 2.51 2.32
Unpaid dividend
Upaid dividend account with HDFC Bank Ltd. New Delhi 3.97 3.85

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Total 262.91 294.26

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
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As at As at
31.3.2014 31.3.2013

(` in lacs) (` in lacs)

14. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Prepaid expenses 0.19 0.44

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Total  0.19 0.44

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

15. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Unsecured loan (considered doubtful) 18.39 18.39
Less : provision for doubtful debts 18.39 18.39

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Total – –

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 33.64  17.89
Interest Accrued on corporate deposits (With HDFC Ltd.) 29.83  2.46
Leasehold land at cost 0.14 0.14
Security deposit (DESU) 0.01 0.01

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Total 63.62 20.50

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

  For the year ended   For the year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

(` in lacs) (` in lacs)

16. OTHER INCOME

Dividend income 380.84 366.21
Interest received on FDR`s with scheduled banks 25.05 29.36
Interest on other deposits 30.41 2.73
Interest on debentures 0.48 0.48
Profit on sale of non current investments 453.85 15.23
Misc. income 5.90 5.78
Incentive on investments 5.74 3.85
Interest on income tax refund 0.00  0.01

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
Total 902.27 423.65

-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
17. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries 16.68 15.08

Contribution to provident fund 0.94 1.07

Staff welfare expenses 0.91 1.14

Gratuity 0.77 0.72

Leave encashment 0.83 0.33
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Total 20.13 18.34
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------
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PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

  For the year ended   For the year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

(` in lacs) (` in lacs)

18. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Directors meeting fee 3.09 4.45

Legal and professional charges 2.03 1.88

ROC filling fees 0.07 0.05

Printing & stationery 1.01 0.96

Miscellaneous expenditure 0.15 0.32

Bank charges 0.01  0.02

Postage & telephone charges 0.75 0.79

Conveyance expenses 3.88 3.94

Advertisement expenses 0.63 0.57

News papers & perodical 0.05 0.05

AGM expenses 0.63 0.54

Listing fees 0.28 0.28

Service tax paid 0.38 0.46

Audit fees (Inclusive of Service Tax) 0.96 0.96
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

Total 13.92 15.27
-------------------------------------- --------------------------------------

As per our report of even date attached
for A. V. Ravindranath & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 017483N               for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A. V. Ravindranath Shweta Saxena Ashok Sen
Place : New Delhi Proprietor Company Secretary Mohit Jain
Dated : May 29 , 2014 (M. No. 17876) Directors
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH, 31, 2014

` in Lacs

Particulars Punjab Properties Punjab Mercantile  Jacaranda Corporate
Limited & Traders Limited Services Limited

Paid - up share capital  5.00 5.00 20.00

Reserves  32.20 58.35  1,488.34

Non current  liabilities  4.08 – –

Current  liabilities  0.08 0.08  0.08

Non current assets  36.70 62.72  1,346.32

Current assets  4.66 0.71  162.10

Total income 15.25 12.45 414.43

Profit before tax 14.20 12.33 414.25

Provision for taxation 2.71 2.37 52.14

Profit after tax 11.49 9.96 362.11

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

As per our report of even date attached
for A. V. Ravindranath & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 017483N               for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A. V. Ravindranath Shweta Saxena Ashok Sen
Place : New Delhi Proprietor Company Secretary Mohit Jain
Dated : May 29 , 2014 (M. No. 17876) Directors
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PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CIN:L65929DL1947PLC001240

REGISTERED OFFICE :

10, Daryaganj, New Delhi - 110 002

ATTENDANCE SLIP

119TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

2013 - 2014

I certify that I am a registered member/proxy for the registered member of the Company.

I hereby record my presence at the 119th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Wednesday, the 30th day of July,
2014 at 11.00 A.M. at Conference Hall, Ground Floor, India Islamic Cultural Centre, 87-88, Lodhi Road, New Delhi- 110003

MEMBER’S NAME (IN BLOCK LETTERS)

PROXY’S  NAME (IN BLOCK LETTERS)

MEMBER’S / PROXY’S SIGNATURE

Notes :
1. Please fill in and sign this Attendance Slip and hand it over at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.
2. Only members and proxies registered with the Company will be allowed to attend the meeting.
3. The Company reserves the right to ask for identification of the proxy.

* Applicable for members holding shares in dematerialised form.

Regd. Folio No.

No. of Shares held

DP ID*

CL ID*





Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

PNB FINANCE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN:L65929DL1947PLC001240

REGISTERED OFFICE: 10, DARYAGANJ, NEW DELHI- 110002
e-mail: pnbfinanceindustries@gmail.com

119th Annual General Meeting- July 30, 2014

Name of the member (s):

Registered address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of …………….. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name: ……………………………………………….....
Address: ……………………………………………….
E-mail Id: ………………………………………………
Signature:……………., or failing him

2. Name: ……………………………………………….....
Address: ………………………………………………..
E-mail Id: ………………………………………………
Signature:……………., or failing him

3. Name: ……………………………………………….....
Address: ………………………………………………..
E-mail Id: ………………………………………………
Signature:…………….

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 119th Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on the 30 day of July, 2014 At 11.00 a.m. at Conference Hall, Ground
Floor, India Islamic Cultural Centre, 87-88, Lodhi Road, New Delhi- 110003  and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
Resolution No.
Ordinary business
1. Adoption of Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Report of the  Board of Directors and Auditors

for the financial year March 31, 2014
2. Approval of dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2014
3. Appoint a director in place of Samir Jain, who retires by rotation and being eligible, seeks

re-appointment.
4. Re-appoint A V Ravindranath & Co., Chartered Accountants as the auditors of the Company.

Special Business

5 Appoint Mohit Jain as an Independent Director upto May 28, 2019
Signed this…… day of……… 2014
Signature of shareholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.










